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CANCELLATION OF TENDER 
SUPPLY & INSTALLATION OF TIME 

ATTENDANCE MACHINES 
Tender on the subject matter advertised as Notification on 15th June 2017 having 

SPPRA S.No 33801 stands celled. 

This notification is also vailable on the websites of Sindh Bank Ltd 

(www.sindhbankltd.com) & SPPRA (www.pprasindh.gov.pk) 

HEAD OF ADMINISTRATIO 
SINDH BANK LIMITED 
HEAD OFFICE 
B-2 Floor, Federation House, 
Abdullah Shah Ghazi Road, 
Clifton, 
Karachi 75600 
Tel: 021-35829394/320 
Email: admin@sindhbankltd.co  
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farhan.amir@sindhbankltd.com  

From: 	<farhan.amir@sindhbankltd.com> 
Date: 	Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:56 AM 
To: 	"SPPRA" <tenders@pprasindh ov.pk>; <sheraz.riaz@sindhbankltd.com> 
Cc: 	"moin" <moin.uddin@sndb.co  >; <ather.iqbal@sindhbankltd.com>; "Mohammad Saleem" 

<mohammad.saleem@sindhba kltd.com>; "Shahzad Begg" <shahzad.begg@sindhbankltd.com> 
Attach: 	CANCELLATION OF TEND R Time attendace.pdf 
Subject: 	Cancellation of Tender- Suppl & Installation of Time Attendance Machines 

Dear Sir, 

Attached is the cancellation notice for hoisting at Sindh Bank Ltd & SPPRA websites. 

Regards, 

Farhan 
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7/26/2017 
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